

Minutes of SCS committee meeting – 12th December 2023

Present: Kathryn, Pat, Simon, Calvin, Mags, Stephen N, Julie.

Apologies: Andrea

Vacant roles

Committee agreed with splitting up the Secretary role as follows:

Concert secretary – Andrea

Membership secretary – Cheryl? (with Ena); this needs discussion with both members.

Admin secretary – Jaki Singleton has expressed an interest and may start a trial period.

Web Manager – Jo Jordan has taken this on.

Librarian – Angie Newton

Stage Manager – KF to do Christmas concert. Julie Barker has offered to take on this role again going forward.

Sectional rehearsals

All agreed that sectional rehearsals would benefit all members. This will start on our second rehearsal on 9th January, which will start at 7.15pm.

Quiz review

The quiz went well and produced a £565 profit. Many felt that the hall was too cold; this will be fed back. KF suggested we no longer offer the fish and chip supper, reduce the price, and allow teams to bring their own food. This will be further discussed in due course.

Annual Dinner

This is booked for Jan 27th at Crewe Golf club. Members have been reminded and final numbers will be needed in the New Year.

AOB

It was suggested that a statement re respect and civility should be included in members' pack.

We are very short of lower voices as we have lost a few recently. A recruitment drive is needed in the New Year.

Next meeting - 16th January at 6.30pm